HIRT DR /GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
I VI /C )
SR /CENTRAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE )%7 //;7/7//

el v Her-173204 (Rovo) /KASAULI, DISTT. SOLAN(HP)-173204

?)'erﬂls“c'/Website:www.crikasau/i.nic.in, §-/e-mail : crikasaulistope@gmail.com ; [/ 7y 20
0 @M/ Telephone No.01792-272995, 273207 | \ "’? “0@ / / ’ “
~ VIR & [<
T-[BAIB T/ Tender Enquiry No.:Q-131/11-35/ARV-ASD/19-20/St femid /Dated ...

f 14.04.2020 1 230 T Wit A |
T #/To
List of Addresses Attached

TR,

| e T/ A 91 @he v e, dd S s, aee g R 14042020 Q06 200 T 7 A < ot A o
&1 @I T o 78 e o o & 8 o o 9 v g v o o e e v | 2 o A Rl i (o) @1 e o
1 S0l @ P e @ wa o e @ 9% Wer 7@ R ammy Sealed quotations are invited by the Director, Central
Research Institute, Kasauli upto 14.04.2020 by 2:00 PM for the following items. The tenders are advised to read the
terms and conditions carefully before quoting, as the quotations are liable to be rejected if they contravene any of the
condition(s) or are received after the due date. »

W‘?/ @ @17/ Name of the Items(s) wen/ Qty.
S.No. | required |
1. | Anti Rabies Vaccine (PCEC):
: CHI ¥ ,

Brand: CHIRORAB (PCEC) OR VAXIRAB-N (PCEC) 2400 Vials

Specification:

Size: 1.0 ml each (i.e. 2.5 IU/1mlI)
Imp. Note:- Authorized dealership/distributor certificate for the requisite brand is mandatory to be attached with
the quotation.

=
AqeH / yours faithfully
(

€ -

o 3
GBI 6! 37 ¥d/ Other conditions of Tender Enquiry Pald AR HEIH,
1. W o forem ol @ 3R frfofen R e w9 ¥ o @1 7Ry On the left hand side of the envelope comaW‘@:;@(}f,
following should be clearly mentioned: T-YPA® G/ Tender Enquiry No-Q-131/11-20/ARV-ASD/19-20/St
e /Dated oo (Re1iw 14042020 @Y X @ielt I /Due to be opened on 14.04.2020 i & Few@= h@@l 5 a2
o 53 R 3 1 & ol o o g Y 78 o &, 5 e Rt o 66T & | Quotations which are. reced w\@)
open and not in sealed cover or do not contain the above mentioned caption are liable to rejection.
2 fafed X 9 gfte e ol A ST Wi TEH Bsi0%0, el & &R AR ok I AT o 9 R @ w TR Wl e Aty | e
fAafed a2 & 'gﬁ @ fod gfoae w e A g A R T e S | The prices quoted must be delivered at C.R.L, Kasauli net
per unit and must include all charges for packing and forwarding. No representation for increase in Tenders already quoted will
be considered under any circumstances.

3 3 e W G fpl-ay /42 A fordn ST 2, ) TEGHR SHel Soor R o | Ry W9 W 39 9o A R oF R 98 A R s R
fig-my/de aife fafeq ex 3 mfe 2 3R 3@ fov e W fRd oW T 2R R F1 RER T fFar S Central Sales Tax/VAT etc. if
chargeable extra must be mentioned accordingly. In the absence of a specific mention, it will be presumed that the these taxes are
included in the price quoted and no sepaTender claim for it will be entertained.

4 i B e ] 11 O A e O M A /A A O o el e A 4 7 3
REIRA @ 41 E A i @l 4 7€ < W | Your quotation will be treated as firm offer and must remain open for three
months from the date of your quotation. No revision, amendment or withdrawal will be permissible during this period.

5 3T A @ ¥ G Fe-E 7 @) Y | T D] A1 TR B G @ AY AR I AW &R W AN R 99 R EWER W 2 N | No
figures or words should be overwritten. Incorrect figures or words should be struck off and rewritten under
your signatures.

6 I o aRgl @1 2 4l 8 8, 97 i oy fo N 7 R W €, 91 e @ 4 9w o | The dates by which you can supply the
articles for which you quote, should invariable be indicated against the item.

7 HEH S oI @1 B Wy oiR gl i & SR & & ARy | WA W 9 ) forn 6 W 4 99 @R gRe 4 @ o ok g
i @l aie o S | Supplies must be of first class quality and in accordance with our specifications only.
Supplies are subject to inspection and approval at our premises. ;

8 fafea < sftwan aiftd 4w ¥ af T & ARY Quoted prices should not me more than Maximum Retail Price(MRP),

o iRl iR YRR & T A i @1 A R @ a9 6 AR 98l SRS @ %1 3T IR 3 aie 9@ 4 9 (In case of
drugs and chemicals, manufacturer’s name, date of manufacturer, batch number, date of expiry where applicable
should invariably be quoted.

10 R & vl R 2 R R @9 AR S ARG | 39 A @1 e T ¥ S R A R SR AR e SR S
3 @ Wi @ fRffedt @ owy € | Surgical instruments and appliances should be imprinted with manufacturer’s name.
It should be clearly indicated whether the equipment is conforming to ISI or any other applicable agency
specifications.
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s Crortfh oty @ aeat 9T 4 Of A
T & @ o ot aea § A 7 e A quih @ ot @ e g og R | af fdt &R n(qﬁ;‘:ﬁfg?n “H'Tf:f vaﬁ,ﬁ A mqg‘@l
@ wah B mwmmﬁammﬁmmgmﬂﬂmﬁmaﬂ%ml.ma;!--‘ﬁwﬁwm’“’r " ﬂ‘-ﬁ‘n@g@ﬁﬁm
Fiwe & 71 v 2 | P R o ror aam A ) ol e @ g @ e 8 | forr o @ ey e &, 9 the date of
N 5 AR 7 T A I R o e, o M & A gl @ g ¥ | @er o A @ | Please note lhatb (; e
déll\fcr}f indicated in the supply order must be adhered to strictly. If for any reason supply C‘,"mOl = ‘ 5 i
Within the stipulated period, application for extension of delivery date should be made well in ?d‘fa':f‘c Soaf ’thg
;)ciz:_seo:ls as 1o why the supply cannot be delivered in time. Extension may be granted only at the dlfgrfn;?annccs i
failu(r:colr' The Q:reclor may cancel an order atthis discretion without assigning any reason. [_{CPCTF"[ iy plie:rs
gl a;) supply stores ordered, by the due dates of delivery will entail removal of your name lro.m 1S p L
Iib A W ok it o -5 @ Gat ® W S @ o § @ am A SRAR @ aRgd @ EEd ¢ | You are at
t}mcglznﬁd:fc?rescm or authorize a representative to be present at the opening of the Tcndcr_Finqmry at the specified
mmiﬁmamma;mwﬁwammwmmmaammaﬁm? [ Wﬁm
mﬁmﬁ%?ﬁﬁmﬁmmé%Mﬁwﬂmwmsmﬁmﬁmmawmﬁmﬁm :
documents through 1 ﬁsm W’ﬁ W ol e 3 A Thls.being a Central Government Institution acceptanc;e Of
the ‘Stores i e 51} :“ Or provision ofadvanpc payment is not admissible under the rules. As such the supp YA
sy vou? bile] wl(())uﬁiebmadc on bill basis. It is assured that in the event of acceptance of Your‘q“‘olt:’;:?o"l;
in case of machinery & chip;:;énged immediately on receipt of stores in good condition/satisfactory insta

ﬁﬁﬁ!gaﬁﬁmfmﬁmmﬁwﬁaﬁﬁ%mmmwaﬁmmaﬁvwmﬁﬁmﬁ?#swﬁaa‘aa%mmﬁm

T® q6 TRAft ; :
A In case, the date of opening of quotations mentioned above falls on holiday in the institute, the date for

receivir 1g and opening the quotati ] i (0) institu ime and
T tion shall automaticall f the institute, time a
lacem tered. y be extended to the next WOI‘klI'lg day

pmuufijam S WO 2R GRARr o1/, T A Rewd ot & @l & a4 g A a1 W 21 At any time of
: = proce;s, CRI may ask to submit details w.r.t. TIN/PAN, latest Income Tax Return etc.

I R A ¥ W A A a3 % O W o e A9 S ) R o o 2 | Institute may ask to submit the Pilot
sample prior to complete supply.

il 'awmmﬁ“Wﬁ@ﬂzmia\mﬁmmWaﬁm@waﬁmmﬁaaw‘mﬂmmﬁmmwél
Elmg’ﬂ CRI may_su§pend/post;?on§ or cancel any Tender enquiry at any stage of procurement without assigning any reason.

ny firms, who IS indulged in illegal bid rigging and cartelization in the recent past and have been penalized/
debarred / blackhstt_ed by any Government Agencies (Central/ State/ Undertaking) will not be considered in the
ten_der. [f, at any point of time, it comes to the notice, the said firm's quotation will be cancelled and an appropriate
action will be taken against the firms.
All Stores should be subject to inspection on receipt and purchaser shall have full discretion to accept or reject.
Rejected supply should be removed within 15 days from date of intimation otherwise it will be disposed off in any
manner deemed fit by the institution.
he price charged for stores supplied to the institution or jobs shall in no event exceed the lowest at which tenderers
sells the store to any other person. If during contract period tenderer reduces the Sales Prices, he should notify the
same to the Director, Central Research Institute, Kasauli.
If the firms fails to supply the items ordered within 40 days of signing of order, there will be liquidate damage
equivalent to 5% of the delivered price of the delayed goods for each month or part of the month until actual delivery
of performance up to a maximum of 10 % of the delayed goods. The purchaser may consider termination of contract
seeing its urgency even without extending the date of delivery. . '
The competent authority reserve the right to increase or decrease by upto 25% the quantity of goods/livestock
without any change in the prices or other terms & condit!ons. :
The conditions of the tenderer shall not be binding on this Institute.
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